COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the Matter of:

ELECTRONIC APPLICATION OF )
MOUNTAIN WATER DISTRICT FOR A ) CASE NO. 2022-00366
GENERAL ADJUSTMENT OF WATER )
RATES )
ELECTRONIC APPLICATION OF )
MOUNTAIN WATER DISTRICT FOR A ) CASE NO. 2022-00367

GENERAL ADJUSTMENT OF SEWER RATES )

NOTICE
Pursuant to the Commission’s Orders of July 24, 2023 in the above-styled cases, Mountain
Water District (“Mountain District”) gives notice of its request to the Appalachian News-Express
for publication of notice of the hearing scheduled in these matters. The request and proposed
newspaper notice are attached.

Dated: August 4, 2023 Respectfully submitted,
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Gerald E. Wuetcher

Stoll Keenon Ogden PLLC

300 West Vine Street, Suite 2100
Lexington, Kentucky 40507-1801
Telephone: (859) 231-3017

Fax: (859) 259-3517
gerald.wuetcher@skofirm.com

Counsel for Mountain Water District



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

In accordance with 807 KAR 5:001, Section 8 and the Commission’s Order of July 22,
2021 in Case No. 2020-00085, | certify that this document was transmitted to the Public Service
Commission on August 4, 2023 and that no parties have been excused from electronic filing
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Counsel for Mountain Water District




Gerald Wuetcher

From: Tammy Olson <tolson@mtwater.org>
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 1:38 PM

To: Class Ads

Cc: Gerald Wuetcher

Subject: NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
Attachments: Notice of Hearing_Newspaper.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Please publish the attached Notice of Public Hearing in the Appalachian News Express in the Tuesday, August 8", edition.
| will need a tear sheet and affidavit for this publication.

Thank you,

Tammy Olson

General Manager
Mountain Water District
(606) 631-6165



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

On August 16, 2023, the Kentucky Public Service Commission will conduct a public hearing, beginning at
9:00 a.m., Eastern Daylight Time, at the Public Service Commission’s offices at 211 Sower Boulevard,
Frankfort, Kentucky in Cases No. 2022-00366 and No. 2022-00367 for the purpose of hearing testimony
and evidence on Mountain Water District’s applications to adjust its water and sewer rates. This hearing
will be streamed live and may be viewed on the Public Service Commission’s website at psc.ky.gov. Public
comments may be made at the beginning of the hearing. Those wishing to make oral public comments
may do so by following the instructions listed on the Public Service Commission’s website.
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